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May 23, 1979

£1 Paso Natural Gas Company

P. 0, Box 990

Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: El Paso Natural Gas Company

Huerfano Unit #149
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Gentlemen:

The attached production curve and bradenhead test indicate
that the subject well has experienced a casing failure. There is
a possibility that this leak has contaminated the fresh water
supply at the Berean Mission.

You are hereby directed to take immediate action to cause
this well to comply with Rules 107 and 108.

If you have any questions, please call this office.
Yours truly,
5/\.&-/ .

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector
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